RFI 14-107
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS RESPONSE ATTACHMENT
ATTACHMENT A

Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference any attachments in the shaded area.   

Explain the ability to meet the following minimum requirements; include additional details of alternatives to provide greater clarity of abilities.

1. Details of the Application

	A.	Describe the details of the Application for the Labor Exchange.

	


	
i. Describe the Service and Experience that Employers and Job seekers would encounter.

	



		ii.	Describe the experience that Staff Experience would encounter.

	



ii. Describe the WorkFlow within the system.


	




	B.	Describe details of the Case Management System	
		
	



i. Describe the experience the Customer would encounter (if applicable)	

	



ii. Describe the experience the staff would encounter.

	



iii. Describe the WorkFlow within the system.


	



	
2. Reports Experience

A.	Describe the reporting experience with Federal Programs (WIA, WP/VETS, TAA, REA…etc). 

	


	
B.	Describe the reporting experience with State/Local Programs.

	



	C.	Please explain in detail tracking v. reporting

	


	
3. System Functionality

A. Describe the flexibility and ability for growth within the system.

	



B. Describe the capabilities of the system to interface with other DWD systems.

	



C. Summarize the analysis capabilities of the solution.

	


	
4. Implementation Process

	
Describe the implementation process for the solution. Specify the time and resources which will be provided by you and by the State for each agency that chooses to use the product. Detail the level of setup and customization that is required to begin using the product. Does the solution have out-of-the-box functionality, or will some level of customization be necessary? Describe the level of training and assistance which will be provided to assist users in initially setting up the product, dashboards, and queries. Specify any additional cost incurred by this advanced assistance.


	



5. Training

Describe the staff training that will be provided initially and ongoing.  Identify what media will be used (e.g., web-based, instructor led).  Identify any additional cost for training that is not included in the cost proposal for the system.  After the initial setup, how will new employees learn to use this product?

	



6. Support/Maintenance

A. Describe how support will be provided (e.g., help desk, Internet).  Describe when support will be available.  Identify where the help desk operators are located if overseas. Describe the service level agreements, 	and expected response times. Describe the consequences of service levels not being met. Describe the help available with the standard support contract, as well as additional services or premium support options. Include the price differences for different levels of support.

	



B. Describe the solution’s history of reliability and uptime. 

	



7. Pricing Structure: 

A. Describe how pricing is determined to include, but not limited to the following aspects. Please include any information that may be useful to the State in determining the cost of the solution at various levels of use. 

	


	
B. Is the pricing based on number of users, number of searches, number of departments (agencies), level or service, or some other factor?

	



C. Is there an unlimited use option? At what point does that become financially desirable?

	



D. 	Are there any one-time costs for setup assistance, hardware, etc.? 

	



8. Security: 

A. Describe the vendor’s approach to data ownership and confidentiality. Does the vendor take possession of the data collected, search terms, or reports generated? Are these things kept confidential or used for other business purposes?

	



	B.	Summarize security measures to protect the accounts which will be 			linked to the solution.

	



8.	Vendor Qualifications
Provide at least 3 references: clients who are using the solution in the same or similar situations. Government, and especially state government, references are preferred. Information provided should include the name, address, and telephone number of the client facility and the name, title, and phone/fax numbers of a person who may be contacted for further information.
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